

ANNEX 9

PUBLIC

19/05/2026 09:59

Re: Request for extension of time limit to refer to open source materials in Confirmation hearing

To [REDACTED] Copy

Chers Conseils,

Chers collègues,

Sur la requête de la Défense visant à proroger le délai pour la communication de la preuve en vertu de la norme 35 du Règlement de la Cour que la Chambre a reçue hier à 17:35, la Chambre n'est pas convaincue que la Défense ait démontré qu'elle était incapable de déposer sa requête dans le délai imparti pour des raisons échappant à son contrôle ni qu'elle ait présenté un autre motif valable justifiant la prorogation du délais pour la communication de la preuve. Néanmoins, compte tenu du fait qu'il n'y a pas d'opposition à la requête, la Chambre décide, dans l'intérêt de la justice et à titre exceptionnel, de faire droit à la requête de la Défense. Les documents divulgués tardivement peuvent donc être utilisés durant la présentation orale de la Défense lors de l'audience de confirmation des charges.

Très sincèrement,

Chambre de première instance I

On 18/05/2026 17:34 CEST [REDACTED] wrote:

Dear Pre-Trial Chamber I,

The Defence requests authorisation to refer to a limited number of open source documents that have been disclosed recently in the upcoming Confirmation Hearing. The majority of these documents were disclosed last week to the Prosecution, Victims' Representatives, and Chamber. A limited number were disclosed today.

The Prosecution have indicated that they do not object to this disclosure.

In its preparation for the confirmation of charges hearing, the Defence have identified several, short, open source materials that will be used to corroborate statements that are also supported by previously-disclosed materials. Please find attached a table containing the relevant metadata of the materials. In the longer document (the Amnesty International report), the Defence will only refer to page 9.

The Defence submits that its omission to disclose these materials within the prescribed time limit was due to the tailored nature of its earlier investigations.

Pursuant to regulation 35 of the Regulations of the Court, the Defence respectfully requests an extension of the time limit to refer to these materials during the hearing.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]